THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH

Public Works Department Technical Services Division

TO: James V. Chisholm, City Manager

FROM: Mark Veenstra, P. E., Technical Services Project Manager /] v
THRU: David Waller, Deputy Public Works Directorx—=,; -
THRU: Jim Nelson, P. E., City Engineer 5 N .

Date: April 23, 2018

SUBJECT: Repair of SR 5A (Nova Road) at Bellevue Avenue - Award Construction Contract

REQUEST

Public Works is requesting that the City Commission approve the construction contract with P & S Paving,
Inc., 3701 Olson Dr., Daytona Beach, FL. 32124 in the amount of $37,570.50 to repave the intersection of
State Road 5A (Nova Road) at Bellevue Avenue.

PURPOSE

A City water main broke in two different areas under State Road SA (SR 5A) at the intersection of Bellevue
Avenue. The break resulted in significant damage to the newly paved roadway. The repair of State Road
5A needs to be completed in accordance with Florida Department of Transportation standards.

CONSIDERATIONS

Bids were opened on April 17, 2018 with P & S Paving, Inc. being the only bidder and with a responsive
bid of $37,570.50. P & S Paving, Inc. has successfully completed such critical repairs on numerous State
Roads while meeting the States roadway repair requirements. State Road 5A is a main corridor for vehicle
and pedestrian traffic and is an essential thoroughfare.

FUNDING

Funding in the amount of $37,570.50 for this work is available in Account No. 428-610000-536-565000-
611802,

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Deputy Public Works Director is recommending that the City Commission approve the construction
contract with P & S Paving, Inc. in the amount of $37,570.50, for the repaving of State Road SA (Nova
Road) at Bellevue Avenue project.
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SCHEDULE

Execute Contract:

Notice To Proceed to Contractor:

Work Completed:

ATTACHMENTS

Agenda Summary
Sufficiency of Funds
Power Point Presentation
Bid Tab

Bid Recap

Vendor Mail Out

P & S Paving, Inc. Contract
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May 2018
June 2018
July 2018
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